

Max Mustermann

Senior Consultant

max.mustermann@data-assessment.com





Summary

Max Mustermann obtained his Dipl. Betriebswirt at the Georg-August-Universität Göttingen. He began his professional career at the Sample company AG. There he worked as a consultant in international business projects for seven years before becoming self-employed as a freelancer.

Industry focus

- + Banks
- + Insurances

Languages

- + German (native)
- + English (fluent)

Consulting priorities

- + Asset Management
- + BPM
- + Basel II
- + Financial Management
- + Risk Mitigation

Education and professional development

- Dipl. business economist
 Georg August University of Göttingen
- Business Consultant (2005 2012)
 Samplecompany AG
- Senior Consultant (since 2013)
 Data Assessment Solutions GmbH

Major projects in recent years

- Data architecture model database,
 Samplebank AG (Banks), 14 months
 Definition of a uniform group-wide data architecture for financial management
- + Change Management Coaching, Sampleinsurance GmbH (insurance), 5 months



Further skills and experiences

- + Asset Management
- + Basel II
- + Business Culture
- + BPM
- Corporate Policy and Legal Environment
- Cost-Benefit Analysis
- Customer Orientation
- + Financial Management
- + Quality management
- + Risk Mitigation

Project history

Data architecture Samplebank

Duration 03.2017 – 05.2018 Client Samplebank GmbH

Industry Bank

Description Definition of a uniform group-wide data architecture for financial

management

Position Senior Consultant Assignments Quality Management

Change-Management Coaching

Duration 09.2016 – 02.2017

Client Sampleinsurance GmbH

Industry Insurance

Description Coaching for target-oriented customer orientation

Position Project manager

Assignments Customer Orientation, Cost-Benefit Analysis

Company splitting

Duration 03.2014 – 05.2015 Client Samplebank AG

Industry Bank

Description Division of Samplebank AG into several subinstitutes

Position Business Consultant

Assignments Risk Mitigation, Financial Management



Certificates and vocational training

- + SAP Solution Sales Professional
- + SAP Materials Management